

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FCC File No. 0400-EX-PL-2008

Importance: High

From: Creeser, Giselle [mailto:giselle.creeser@lmco.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 2:39 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Cc: Wells, Claude

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0400-EX-PL-2008

Importance: High

Hi Ben,

In response to your question below the radius of operation is 4 km.

Also on this license I would like to request that it be granted in part. I understand that the 1754 MHz frequency is still be coordinated but the others have been cleared for approval. When the outstanding frequency is approved I understand the license can be modified to add this frequency.

Please let me know if you have any further questions and thank you for attention on this matter.

Regards,

Giselle

Giselle Creeser
Lockheed Martin Corporation
Government & Regulatory Affairs
703-413-6983 (ph)
giselle.creeser@lmco.com